Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu

From: Tyler James Prince

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 10:21 AM

To: Jeni Fitzgerald

Cc: Tu Mai Cam (MER); ALD-SAMPLING; ALD-PRODUCTION; Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu;
Megan Ryley; Shannon Faulkner; Sam Schmidt; Anastasiya Zolotova; Jenny Yeo;
Hortense Poncelet

Subject: RE: Seasonal Packaged Tees + Seasonal Packaged Tank Top

Hey Jeni,

1. BROs Code for the Heather Grey for Packaged Tee’s | will follow up with this tomorrow -

Please can you prioritize this as the timeline is quite tight if we are trying to maintain the 1/17
XF. This is delaying BULK FABRIC Ordering.

2. Navy Pantone for Packaged Tee’s - NAVY BLAZER 19-3923 TCX, please proceed to lab dip in
the updated quality — We will proceed ASAP

3. All comments/approvals for the Packaged Tanks - The team does not feel that the weight or
tension of the proposed updated quality BSL-294 RIB is comparable to our original

reference. Is this the closest you can achieve? This is the best we can achieve currently but
can continue to develop new options for the future, we need to make a decision on how to
proceed with quality for this style by the 24" of October to have a chance at shipping before
TET as Requested. This is delaying BULK FABRIC Ordering.

Would you and the team like to proceed with:

(TTRIB2X2 240RIB) Previous quality from UA
(BSL-294) the updated quality

We will continue to develop further options for the future but for this NOS drop we need to
choose from these 2 options to be able to ship before TET.

Please get back to us with this as soon as possible so we can organize how these styles will
proceed and can lock in a critical path and XF.

Cheers,

Thank you and Best Regards,

TYLER PRINCE

SENIOR CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (O)
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] tyler.prince@un-available.net

UnAvailable

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS



From: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 5:54 AM

To: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>

Cc: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; ALD-
PRODUCTION <ALD-PRODUCTION®@un-available.net>; Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>;
Megan Ryley <megan.ryley@aimeleondore.com>; Shannon Faulkner <shannon@aimeleondore.com>; Sam Schmidt
<samschmidt@aimeleondore.com>; Anastasiya Zolotova <anastasiya.zolotova@aimeleondore.com>; Jenny Yeo
<jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>

Subject: Re: Seasonal Packaged Tees + Seasonal Packaged Tank Top

Hi Tyler,

1. BROs Code for the Heather Grey for Packaged Tee’s | will follow up with this tomorrow

2. Navy Pantone for Packaged Tee’s - NAVY BLAZER 19-3923 TCX, please proceed to lab dip in the
updated quality

3. Allcomments/approvals for the Packaged Tanks - The team does not feel that the weight or tension
of the proposed updated quality BSL-294 RIB is comparable to our original reference. Is this the
closest you can achieve?

Thankyou,
Jeni

On Sun, Oct 20, 2024 at 11:44 PM Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> wrote:

Hey Jeni,

Hope everything is well.

Can you please provide the following ASAP:

e BROs Code for the Heather Grey for Packaged Tee's
e Navy Pantone for Packaged Tee's
e All comments/approvals for the Packaged Tanks

We are unable to order bulk fabric or begin with Lab Dipping without this information so please

can you prioritize getting this to us asap.

Cheers,

Thank you and Best Regards,



TYLER PRINCE

SENIOR CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (O)
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] tyler.prince@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 6:13 AM

To: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>

Cc: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; ALD-
PRODUCTION <ALD-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>; Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>;
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

Well noted, thank you! | am pushing the team for these standards. | will have an update for you
tomorrow.

Best,

Jeni

On Wed, Oct 16, 2024 at 11:17 PM Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> wrote:

Hey Jeni,



Appreciate you getting back to this.

Our head purchaser is currently talking with the new Quality Supplier to negotiate the best
Leadtime, Can you please provide the following so we can prepare best:

e BROs Code for the Heather Grey
e Navy Pantone

Please advise as soon as possible so we can ensure color is accurate.

We will stay posted for the comments on the Tank Labdips.

Cheers,

Thank you and Best Regards,

TYLER PRINCE

SENIOR CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0)
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] tyler.prince@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 5:46 AM




To: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>

Cc: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING @un-available.net>; ALD-
PRODUCTION <ALD-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>; Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>;
Megan Ryley <megan.ryley@aimeleondore.com>; Shannon Faulkner <shannon@aimeleondore.com>; Sam
Schmidt <samschmidt@aimeleondore.com>; Anastasiya Zolotova <anastasiya.zolotova@aimeleondore.com>;
Jenny Yeo <jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>

Subject: Re: Seasonal Packaged Tees + Seasonal Packaged Tank Top

Hi Tyler,

See my comments below.

Thank you,

Jeni

On Tue, Oct 15, 2024 at 5:41 AM Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> wrote:

Hey Jeni,

Please see below information on Packaged Tanks + Tees:

Seasonal Packaged Tee:

You should have received the New Quality Lab dips for review, we have not sent additional dips in the Original Quality as
we expected ALD to still have either lab dip, quality, or garments from the previous production in office to keep for

reference. If you need UA to send these we can organize and send but we will lose additional time. JF: We do still have
these, but the issue was that we were not satisfied with the saturation of the black as we have
expressed. If you are confident that is the deepest saturation that you can acheive in our original
quality, we will proceed with new quality FENKKO00013. See lab dip approvals below. Please push
to maintain 1/17 XF, | will advise BROS standard tomorrow.

X1 -NOSCTO006 Solid Color Packaged Tees - Lab Dip to: WHITE FENKK00013 SINGLE JERSEY
100% COTTON 190GSM - RECD 10/15

Approved opt B



X1 -NOSCTO006 Solid Color Packaged Tees - Lab Dip to: BLACK FENKK00013 SINGLE JERSEY
100% COTTON 190GSM - RECD 10/15

Approved opt A



UnAvailable’ LAP DIP APPROVAL

Please can you review the Lab dips for FENKKO0013 and advise if this is workable for future productions. Once we have
final confirmation, we will be able to more accurately predict the viable Ex-factory for this style.

We have been told that once confirmed this fabric will take an estimated 50days for fabric production (we hope to improve
this once confirmed).

UA have sent Lab dips for Black and White already for FENKK00013, can you please provide the necessary BROS Code
for the 3™ color of Packaged Tees.

UA need confirmation on quality and color by 10/16 to be able to maintain 1/17 Ex-factory as requested.

Seasonal Packaged Tank:

Our Purchasing team has received and reviewed your supplied reference, we have done our best to match the quality,
ideally we need ALD to receive and review the Quality provided on 10/15 with comments coming at latest Wednesday
10/16 to minimize any delay to lead time that may be affected.



| understand it will be hard to make a decision without Lab Dips, we are still waiting on these from the supplier. As this

updated quality (BSL-294) is from a different supplier than previous (TTRIB2X2 240RIB) we cannot confirm that the black
will be deeper but we have expressed to all suppliers that we need to achieve the darkest black possible. White and Black
Lab Dips will be sent to ALD for updated Quality BSL-294 on 10/18 and ideally comments/approval from ALD will be sent

by 10/22. JF: Awaiting lab dips, will confirm upon receipt

If we receive all comments/approvals of quality and color by 10/22 we can ship the Seasonal Packaged Tank Styles before
our TET Break on 1/25, one week later than requested.

Please let me know if you need any additional information to help make your decision on this and | will get back to you as
soon as possible.

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

From: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2024 10:26 AM

To: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>; Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>
Cc: ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING @un-available.net>; ALD-PRODUCTION <ALD-PRODUCTION@un-
available.net>; Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>; Megan Ryley
<megan.ryley@aimeleondore.com>; Shannon Faulkner <shannon@aimeleondore.com>; Sam Schmidt
<samschmidt@aimeleondore.com>; Anastasiya Zolotova <anastasiya.zolotova@aimeleondore.com>; Jenny Yeo
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<jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>
Subject: RE: Seasonal Packaged Tees + Seasonal Packaged Tank Top

Hi Jeni,

Please see my reply in green

Seasonal Packaged Tee - It looks like we should receive the lab dips on Monday Oct 14th. Can
you confirm that you have sent dips in both the original jersey quality UAALO1J, as well as new
proposed quality FENKK00013?

Tu: Due to sourcing other options, we didn’t continue to re-make lab dip for old quality UAALO1).
We just sentyou lab dips for quality FENKKO0013 that you prefer only.

Also, we sent you darkest black lab dip for TT-SJ30SX2-W120 core standard jersey. Please check it

Seasonal Packaged Tank - Noted that the saturation from FW24 is the darkest possible for original
quality TTRIB2X2 240RIB. Will you be able to achieve a deeper saturation in the new proposed
qualities BSL-2947? Are you able to provide lab dips in this new quality and if so what would the eta
be on these?

Tu: yes, we are proceeding lab dip for BSL-294 and ask supplier to make the darkest black for it.
BSL-294 come from different supplier with TTRIB2X2 240RIB. Once received, we will check and
send comparison photos for you. Plan to send lab dip is early of next week, we will keep you
posted.

We really need all pieces of this puzzle before we can make a final decision. Pls note that our
office is closed for a holiday on Monday, so | will review all elements with the team on
Tuesday. However, it will be helpful to know the best possible XF date if we were to change
qualities so that we can factor this into our decision.

Thank you for all of your efforts here and we look forward to receiving these.

Thank You and Best Regards



TU MAI (Ms.)
SENIOR SAMPLE MERCHANDISER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (0) 943000355
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext: 204
[E] tu.mai@un-available.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 9:41 PM

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

Hi Tyler and Tu,

Well noted.

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

On Fri, Oct 11, 2024 at 4:43 AM Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> wrote:

Hey Jeni,

Apologies for the double email.

After long deliberation with our planning team.

If we can receive confirmation from you and the team on quality for both Tank + Tee by Monday 14t of October, we will
rearrange and see what is possible in regard to ex-factory date.

Please advise as soon as possible when you receive the Tank submission.

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

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 3:02 PM

To: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>; ALD-
SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; ALD-PRODUCTION <ALD-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>

Cc: Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>; Megan Ryley <megan.ryley@aimeleondore.com>;
Shannon Faulkner <shannon@aimeleondore.com>; Sam Schmidt <samschmidt@aimeleondore.com>;
Anastasiya Zolotova <anastasiya.zolotova@aimeleondore.com>; Jenny Yeo <jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>
Subject: RE: Seasonal Packaged Tees + Seasonal Packaged Tank Top

Hey Jeni,

Seasonal Packaged Tee

e Asyou can see, we had already begun Labdipping all Jersey qualities to be able to reduce any waiting and
timelines on these, they will be sent out today.
| have reached out to purchasing and will assess what is possible if we go with this selected quality, | am not
confident we will be able to achieve the requested date 1/17 if we change to this quality but | will push our
planning and purchasing to see what the best ex-factory is achievable.
If maintaining the ex-factory is main priority, | suggest using FW24 Quality for 1%t drop of Packaged Tees and
move to new quality moving forward.

Seasonal Packaged Tank -

e We will wait for your comments on this quality, it is the most accurate we can achieve and took an extended
time to source as we needed to order a sample roll.

| do not believe that we have enough time to catch 1/17 if we continue to change the quality for this Drop 1. Once again,
if we are prioritizing the ex-factory | suggest to stay with FW24 quality and move to the new quality in future drops.

We will await your review of both the White Labdip for Seasonal Package Tees as well as the overall review of the
Packaged Tank Quality. If we can get confirmation on both of these and how we would like to proceed, | can see where
we can improve, currently the safest way to ensure ex-factory is achieved with SGT inspection and all, is to revert to
FW?24 quality for this Drop.

The quality used for FW24 was the darkest saturation achievable as | have heard from my Purchasing team.

Please advise how you would like to proceed.
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Cheers,

Thank you and Best Regards,

TYLER PRINCE

SENIOR CLIENT ACCOUNT MANAGER
COMMERCIAL

[M] +84 (O)
[T] +84 (0) 28 3883 2493 | Ext:
[E] tyler.prince@un-avdailable.net

UnAvailable’

[UA] CREATING AN IMPACT THAT MATTERS

From: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 9:15 AM

To: Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com>; Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>;
ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; ALD-PRODUCTION <ALD-PRODUCTION@un-available.net>
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

Sorry for jumping here.

Regarding to Seasonal Packaged Tee, please review swatches as quality approval only. We will
send lab dip Darkest black and White to you today.

@Tyler James Prince @ALD-PRODUCTION please helps me follow up the EXF date with ALD team.
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

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2024 3:18 AM

To: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>

Cc: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; Thuy
Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>; Megan Ryley <megan.ryley@aimeleondore.com>; Shannon
Faulkner <shannon@aimeleondore.com>; Sam Schmidt <samschmidt@aimeleondore.com>; Anastasiya
Zolotova <anastasiya.zolotova@aimeleondore.com>; Jenny Yeo <jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>

Subject: Re: Seasonal Packaged Tees + Seasonal Packaged Tank Top

Hi Tyler,

Seasonal Packaged Tank - We are still waiting to receive the proposed rib quality from you, it
looks like this should arrive tomorrow.
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Seasonal Packaged Tee - The team prefers the updated quality/saturation of FENKK00013 - see
image below compared against the washed out saturation from SS24 bulk. We would like to see
white lab dips in this same quality. We'll need to maintain 1/17 XF date, please urgently advise if
this is possible.

UnAvailable | FABRIC/ TRIM APPROVAL CARD |

Thank you,

Jeni

OnWed, Oct 9, 2024 at 4:33 PM Jeni Fitzgerald <jeni.fitzgerald@aimeleondore.com> wrote:

Hi Tyler,
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Thank you for this information. | am reviewing all of this with the team, it looks like we should
receive the proposed rib quality from you by Friday - | will confirm how to proceed for both
qualities by the end of the week deadline.

Note that our biggest concern was the bulk color saturation of the black colorways for both
qualities - will you be able to improve this if we keep with the current qualities in an effort to
maintain XF? Can you prepare improved lab dips for our review or was what was achieved in
SS24 (tee) and FW24 (tank) the darkest saturation possible in these qualities? Please also
confirm if there is any way to achieve 1/17 XF if we choose to proceed with a new quality.

Thankyou,

Jeni

On Wed, Oct 9, 2024 at 3:59 AM Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> wrote:

Hey Jeni,

Hope all is well &

| am reaching out regarding the current status of the Packaged Tees + Tanks for NOS.

As we have not received confirmation on new quality of Jersey or Rib, we haven't been able to order bulk fabric for
these styles and are unable to achieve the requested ex-factory of these Styles if ALD decide to change quality for the
upcoming drop. We have 2 possible options for how to proceed based on the current development and production
status.

Option 1: Using same fabric quality of FW24, Single Jersey 190GSM + Tank Rib 240GSM

e S/O need to be approved by 30" Nov
e  Good will be ready on 17t Jan as needed.

Option 2: Using new Fabric and 1 round of Labdip for approval.

e S/O need to be approved by 6™ Jan
e  Good will be ready on 28t Feb
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The new Qualities would need to be confirmed by the end of the week (11* of October) to be able to maintain close to
option 2’s ex-factory provided above.

New Jersey qualities were sent September 27,

New Rib Qualities will be sent today as we needed to order a sample roll.

Our suggestion is Option 1 to maintain ex-factory for this 1t drop and to use FW24 Quality for both Tees + Tanks to hit
ex-factory date. Continue to work on and ensure that we have sufficient time to perfect the new quality to your
satisfaction and use in the future.

Please advise how you would like to proceed and if there are any issues, concerns, or questions about this. More than
happy to help where possible.

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

Sent: Saturday, September 28, 2024 4:17 AM

To: Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>

Cc: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>; ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING@un-available.net>;
Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-available.net>; Megan Ryley <megan.ryley@aimeleondore.com>;
Shannon Faulkner <shannon@aimeleondore.com>; Sam Schmidt <samschmidt@aimeleondore.com>;
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Anastasiya Zolotova <anastasiya.zolotova@aimeleondore.com>; Jenny Yeo <jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>
Subject: Re: Seasonal Packaged Tees + Seasonal Packaged Tank Top

HiTu,

Confirming receipt. The team is reviewing these qualities, | will follow up with comments early
next week.

Thank you!
Jeni

On Fri, Sep 27, 2024 at 5:36 AM Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net> wrote:

Hi Jeni,

We sent you 3 quality options for jersey package tee tracking number# 7341271066, please
confirm to approval

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
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2024 12:54 AM
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

Yes for the tank this is ok, please proceed.

Thank you,

Jeni

On Tue, Sep 17, 2024 at 2:26 AM Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net> wrote:

Hi Jeni,

Regarding the tank reference, can we cut a bit to send to the lab for yarn analysis and
checking?

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

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 2:26 AM

To: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>

Cc: ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING @un-available.net>; Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-
available.net>; Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; Megan Ryley
<megan.ryley@aimeleondore.com>; Shannon Faulkner <shannon@aimeleondore.com>; Sam Schmidt
<samschmidt@aimeleondore.com>; Anastasiya Zolotova <anastasiya.zolotova@aimeleondore.com>; Jenny
Yeo <jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>

Subject: Re: Seasonal Packaged Tees + Seasonal Packaged Tank Top

Hi Tyler,

Noted that you still have the Tee reference on hand, today I've sent out the Tank reference for
hand feel and quality via DHL tracking # 3414404991

For white colorway, please follow these references. For black colorway itis important to
achieve the darkest saturation possible.

Thank you,

Jeni

OnThu, Sep 5, 2024 at 5:39 AM Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net> wrote:

Hey Jeni,

Appreciate you moving this to an updated thread.

Noted on ALD’s Comments and requirements for Seasonal Packaged Tee’s and Tanks. Currently we do have the
White Packaged Tee that was sent to us in July as a reference for handfeel, we have matched that and have one
Option available for review for handfeel in white.(This color is not matching, currently only for quality/handfeel. If
possible, please send any additional references you may have in your Package Tees & Tanks in both White & Black.

We will get the current Option we have available in front of your team while they are here so we can get a general
direction on where to go from this stage, ideally the handfeel and quality is matching and we just need to now
improve our colors with these styles.

20



Let me know if there are any issues or questions, also please let us know if you are able to send additional
references.

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 5:06 AM

To: Tyler James Prince <tyler.prince@un-available.net>

Cc: ALD-SAMPLING <ALD-SAMPLING@un-available.net>; Thuy Nguyen Thi Thu <thuy.nguyentt@un-
available.net>; Tu Mai Cam (MER) <tu.mai@un-available.net>; Megan Ryley
<megan.ryley@aimeleondore.com>; Shannon Faulkner <shannon@aimeleondore.com>; Sam Schmidt
<samschmidt@aimeleondore.com>; Anastasiya Zolotova <anastasiya.zolotova@aimeleondore.com>;
Jenny Yeo <jenny.yeo@aimeleondore.com>

Subject: Seasonal Packaged Tees + Seasonal Packaged Tank Top

**Moving this to its own thread

Hi Tyler,

As previously discussed, it is important that we improve fabric quality/color saturation for
both of the seasonal packaged styles going forward. Please help to submit fabric qualities for
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hand feel approval as well as lab dips for color approval. Hand feel should follow the
reference qualities that we sent you for FW24, please confirm that you still have these on
hand.

Black - For both Tee and Tank styles - we need to achieve a richer black than what was
previously shipped for 524 and FW24, pls proceed to fabric quality swatches/lab dips for
approval.

White - For both Tee and Tank styles - This will be our first time running this colorway with UA
for this program, pls proceed to fabric quality swatches/lab dips for approval.

Multi (Black/Navy/Heather Grey) - For Tee style only - Black will follow the above

comments of the all black pack to improve color saturation, Navy and Heather Grey color
standards TBD, | will follow up as soon as these are confirmed on our end.

Please let us know if you have any questions and help to advise timing for improved
quality/color swatches.

Thank you,

Jeni
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